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March 20, 2003

Ms. Joy Dubé

Department of Fisheries and Oceans ( E)
Habitat Management Division

Oceans and Environment Branch

Maritimes Region, 1 Challenger Drive

5" Floor Polaris, BIO

P.O. Box 1006

Dartmouth, NS B2Y 4A2

Dear Ms. Dubé:

RE: Whites Point Quarry and Marine Terminal, Digby Neck, Nova Scotia - Project
Description

03-FCR-020

of a project description for the proposed Whites Point Quarry and Marine Terminal. |t is

will coordinate the involvement of other federal authorities, in accordance with the
Regulations Respecting the Coordination by Federal Authorities of Environmental
Assessment Procedures and Requirements (Federal Coordination Regulations).

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (902-426-9458, or derek.mcdonald @ ceaa-
acee.qgce.ca) if you require further information Or assistance.

Yours truly,

SA )N

Derek McDonald, P.Eng.
Senior Program Officer

1801 Hollis Street, Suite 200
Halifax, NS B3J 3N4
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